
 
  

Truro Select Board Hybrid Meeting 
Tuesday, May 28, 2024  

Executive Session-3:00 pm 
Regular Meeting-5:00pm 

              Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 3:00 pm 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89281083504 
1-305-224-1968  Meeting ID:  892 8108 3504 
 
This will be an in-person meeting, with the option for remote participation for Board members and/or the invited 
participants.  The meeting will begin in open session solely for the purpose of moving, as set forth below, to enter 
into executive session.  The meeting will be closed to the public once the Board votes to enter into Executive 
Session.  Access to the open session portion of this meeting will be available in person and via the link/phone 
number listed above but will not be livestreamed on Channel 8 or Truro TV. 
 
Move that the Select Board enter into Executive Session for the following purpose: 

(1) in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 7 to comply with, or 
act under the authority of, any general or special law (Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §22 
(f)(g)(Open Meeting Law), specifically, to review and approve and determine whether continued 
nondisclosure of the following executive session meeting minutes is warranted:  
December 13, 2022 
May 10, 2023 
May 11, 2023 
May 23, 2023 
June 13, 2023 

June 16, 2023 
June 28, 2023 
August 1, 2023 
August 8, 2023 
March 12, 2024 

March 19, 2024 
April 2, 2024 
April 9, 2024 
April 25, 2024 
May 14, 2024

and not to reconvene in open session. 
 
REGULAR MEETING 5:00 pm 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86026244280 
1-305-244-1968  Meeting ID:  860 2624 4280 
 
This will be a hybrid (in-person and remote) meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 8 in Truro and on 
the web on the "Truro TV Channel 8" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the Town of Truro 
website.  Click on the green "Watch" button in the upper right of the page. To provide comment during the 
meeting please call-in at  1-305-224-1968 and enter the following access code when prompted: 860 2624 4280              
or you may join the meeting from a computer, tablet or smartphone by entering the follow URL into your 
web browser https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86026244280     Please note that there may be a slight delay (15-30 
seconds) between the meeting and the live-stream (and television broadcast).  If you are watching the meeting and 
calling in, please lower the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that you may be heard 
clearly. We ask that you identify yourself when calling in to help us manage multiple callers effectively.  
 
1. PUBLIC COMMENT  

Recognition of Service of Select Board Chair Kristen Reed and Select Board Clerk John Dundas 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
Report on May 14, 2024 Executive Session 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

 
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89281083504
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86026244280
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86026244280


A. Captain’s Choice Inc. DBA Captain’s Choice Seasonal All Alcohol Pouring License Amendment of Change 
of Officers, Change of Stock Interest and Change of Manager, Kristie Wageman 
 

3. INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES – NONE 
        
4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS – NONE 
 
5. STAFF/ COMMITTEE UPDATES – NONE 

 
6. TABLED ITEMS – NONE  
 
7. SELECT BOARD ACTION  

A. Review and Approve FY2025 Cost-of-Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

B. Review and Possible Approval of Travel Policy 
Presenter: Alex Lessin, Finance Director 

C. Approval of Early In-Person Voting Hours for June 27, 2024 Special Town Election 
Presenter: Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 

D. Discussion and Possible Vote on Establishment of Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 

E. Report on Goals & Objectives 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Select Board Ambassadors 

 
 

8. CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: 

1. Entertainment Seasonal Weekday Truro Vineyards 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: Brian Cowing-Town Constable 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: NONE 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: March 19, 2024 

    
9. Select Board Reports/Comments 
10. Town Manager Report 
11. Next Meeting Agenda: Regular Meeting: June 11, 2024 



1 
 

                                                               Agenda Item:  2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department   
 
REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant on behalf of Kristi Wageman, Captain’s Choice  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 28, 2024 
 
ITEM: Request for a Change of Manager, Change of Officers, and Change of Stock Interest on a Seasonal All 
Alcohol Pouring License-Kristi Wageman, Captain’s Choice Inc. dba Captain’s Choice 
 
EXPLANATION:   

On March 26, 2024, the Select Board approved the Change of Manager for Captain’s Choice, from the 
previous owner, Chris King to Kristi Wageman. The Local Licensing Authority approval was submitted to the 
Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC). The ABCC requested two additional applications: Change of 
Stock Interest and Change of Officers.  

 
Kristi Wageman, the newly acquired Owner and Manager of Captain’s Choice Inc., has submitted an 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) application for multiple amendments for review with the 
Local Licensing Authorities. The application for multiple amendments is for a Change of Manager, Change of 
Stock Interest, and Change of Officers.  

 
All the required documentation for change of manager, change of stock interest, and change of officers 

has been submitted: entity vote, CORI form, stock purchase agreement, MADOR certificate of good standing, 
and the DUA certificate of compliance.   
 

If the request is approved, the (ABCC) application will be sent to the State for final approval. The ABCC 
will then notify the Town of the approval or the Licensing Department will be contacted with a request for 
additional information from the applicant.  If the request is denied, the applicant/owner/manager will be 
notified in writing of the decision via “certified mail return receipt requested” allowing the 
applicant/owner/manager 5 days to appeal to the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Chris King will remain identified as the manager, stock interest and officers will 
remain in place.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the change of officers, and change of stock interest for Captain’s 
Choice Inc., dba Captain’s Choice, located at 4 Highland Rd, and change of manager from Chris King to Kristi 

 



2 
 

Wageman for the seasonal all alcohol pouring license for submission to the Alcoholic Beverages Control 
Commission.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Public Hearing Notice  
2. ABCC Application for Multiple Amendments  



Agenda Item: 2A1































































Agenda Item: 7A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: June 11, 2024 
 
ITEM: FY2025 Cost-of-Living Adjustment for Non-Union Employees 
 
EXPLANATION: The attached Classification & Compensation scales incorporate the 2.5% cost-
of-living adjustment (COLA) budgeted in the FY25 Omnibus Budget, which was approved at 
the 2024 Annual Town Meeting.  This adjustment is equivalent to the COLA granted to all of 
the unions for Fiscal Year 2025, which keeps the stratification within the Classification & 
Compensation Schedule between grades intact and maintains consistency between the pay of 
union members at specific grades and non-union counterparts.  
 
Typically, the cost-of-living increase is voted in May or June each year, following April Town 
Meeting budget approval, to allow human resources and accounting staff time to update pay 
rates to reflect the increase so that they can be effective July 1st.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Move to approve a 2.5% cost of living adjustment for Non-Union 
employees, including non-school employees with individual employment contracts (with the 
exception of the Police Chief), effective July 1, 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. FY2024 Classification & Compensation Scales 
2. FY2025 Classification & Compensation Scales 
3. Table of Positions & Grades 

 









Grade Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step  7 Step 8

S1 16.23 16.66 17.10 17.56 18.02 18.50 18.97 19.48
S2 18.26 18.74 19.24 19.75 20.28 20.81 21.35 21.92
S3 20.54 21.09 21.64 22.22 22.81 23.42 24.02 24.65
S4 23.11 23.72 24.35 24.99 25.66 26.34 27.01 27.74
S5 26.00 26.69 27.40 28.13 28.87 29.64 30.39 31.19

FY2025 - 2.5%
FY2025 - 2.5%

Seasonal/ Temp/ Other Positions 



Job Title New
Grade

Town Manager 12

Police Chief 11

Assistant Town Manager - Human Services
Fire Chief

Public Works Director 10

Finance Director - Treasurer/Collector
Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Deputy Police Chief

Information Technology Director 9

Library Director
Health and Conservation Agent
Police Lieutenant
Community Services Director (Beach/Recreation, COA)
Town Accountant

Principal Assessor 8

Harbormaster
Fire Lieutenant - Paramedic

Fire Lieutenant - EMT 7

Town Clerk
Police Detective/Sergeant
Police Sergeant

Fire and EMS Administrator 6

Assistant Library Director/Youth Services
Collector/Assistant Treasurer
Communications Supervisor (PD)
Assistant Community Services Director: Recreation and Beach
Assistant Community Services Director: Council on Aging
Firefighter - Paramedic
Master Patrol Officer                                                                                       

Foreman - Mechanic 5

Administrative Assistant to Police Chief
Assistant Harbormaster
Council on Aging Outreach Coordinator
Assistant Health & Conservation Agent
Communications and Marketing Coordinator
Housing Coordinator
Police Officer
Executive Assistant
Executive Assistant/Public Information Officer
Firefighter - EMT

Climate Action and Sustainability Coordinator 4

Building Maintenance Supervisor
Staff Librarian
Lead Transfer Station Attendant
Telecommunicator

Supervisors and Advanced Technical

Directors and Senior Managers

Police/Fire Chief; Assistant Town Manager and Town Manager



Job Title New
Grade

Assistant to the Town Accountant 4

Office Manager

Animal Control Officer 3

Building Maintenance Lead
Library - Tech/Youth Services
Office Assistant 3/Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
Machine Operator
Assistant Assessor/Data Collector
Programming- Outreach Librarian
Library Assistant

Truck Driver 2

Office Assistant 3/Treasurer/Collector's Office
Council on Aging Driver

Office Assistant 2 1

Assessing Clerk
Office Assistant 2 - Building, Conservation & Health
Office Assistant 2 - Conservation & Health
Assistant Transfer Station Attendant/Assistant Custodian
Assistant Transfer Station Attendant
Assistant Custodian
Committee/Commission/Board Support

Administrative and Technical



 

 

    Agenda Item:  7B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

  

 
DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager  

 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 28, 2024  

 
ITEM: Discuss revision to Select Board policy #29 -  TRAVEL REQUEST & REIMBURSEMENT POLICY 

 
EXPLANATION: Change lodging and meals reimbursement from the current schedule to the General Services 
Administration (GSA) per diem rate for lodging, eg, https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates 
 
The current policy with tracked changes reads as follows:  
 
Lodging:  
Reimbursement for actual lodging expenses will be fully reimbursed when such lodging is provided as part of a 
business, training or conference package at a set cost. Reimbursement for actual lodging expenses will be fully 
reimbursed when such lodging is available at a conference or training site at pre-negotiated prices. If lodging is 
neither provided, nor available at pre-negotiated prices, then the Town will limit reimbursement for lodging 
expenses to  the rate listed by the General Service Administration per diem rates for the location nearest to the 
lodging (accessible via the website gsa.gov/perdiem), exclusive of taxes, but no less than $200.00. Any expenses 
incurred for lodging in excess of that amount will be at the employee’s expense, unless otherwise approved by 
the Town Manager. Department heads will be responsible for submitting reimbursement, including the per 
diem rates, and obtaining approval by Town Manager.  
 
Meals:  
 
Reimbursement for actual meal expenses will be fully reimbursed when such meals are provided as part of a 
business, training or conference package at a set cost. In all other circumstances, meal reimbursement will be 
limited to no more than $95.00 per day and $71.25 on the first and last travel days, including taxes and 
gratuities. Expenses incurred in excess of these limits will be at the employee’s expense. Department heads will 
be responsible for submitting reimbursement and obtaining approval by Town Manager. 
 
 
 

 

https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates


FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Travel costs are located in Departmental budgets.   

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved, the Select Board’s current policy will remain as-is.   

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO update Select Board Policy #29 to include the United State 
Government’s General Service Administration per diem. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. GSA rates for lodging and meals & incidentals for Boston, MA from October 2023 – September 2024  

 
1 



U.S. General Services Administration

An official website of the United States government

Change fiscal year: or New Search

FY 2024 Per Diem Rates for
Boston, Massachusetts

Daily lodging rates (excluding taxes) | October 2023 - September 2024

Cities not appearing below may be located within a county for which rates are
listed. To determine the county a destination is located in, visit the Census

Geocoder.

Primary
Destination 

County 
2023
Oct

Nov Dec
2024
Jan

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep

Boston /
Cambridge

Suffolk, city of
Cambridge

$322 $197 $197 $197 $197 $281 $281 $281 $281 $274 $274 $322

Meals & Incidentals (M&IE) rates and breakdown

Use this table to find the following information for federal employee travel:

M&IE Total - the full daily amount received for a single calendar day of travel when that day is neither the

first nor last day of travel.

Breakfast, lunch, dinner, incidentals - Separate amounts for meals and incidentals. M&IE Total =

Breakfast + Lunch + Dinner + Incidentals. Sometimes meal amounts must be deducted from trip voucher.
See More Information

First & last day of travel - amount received on the first and last day of travel and equals 75% of total

M&IE.



A

A

Agenda Item:  7B1

https://www.gsa.gov/
https://www.gsa.gov/node/86696
https://geocoding.geo.census.gov/geocoder/geographies/address?form
https://geocoding.geo.census.gov/geocoder/geographies/address?form
javascript:;
javascript:;
https://www.gsa.gov/travel/plan-book/per-diem-rates/mie-breakdown
javascript:;


Primary
Destination 

County 
M&IE
Total

Continental
Breakfast/Breakfast

Lunch Dinner
Incidental
Expenses

First & Last
Day of Travel
 

Boston /
Cambridge

Suffolk, city of
Cambridge

$79 $18 $20 $36 $5 $59.25

Additional per diem topics

Meals & Incidental Expenses
breakdown (M&IE)

FAQs

State tax exemption forms

Factors influencing lodging rates

Per diem highlights
Fire safe hotels

Have a per diem question?

Downloadable per diem files

Need more information?

Rates for Alaska, Hawaii, U.S.
territories and possessions (set by

DoD)

Rates in foreign countries (set by

State Dept.)

Federal travel regulations

Related topics

Travel resources
E-Gov Travel

FedRooms

POV mileage reimbursement rates

Last reviewed: 2023-12-23

V

javascript:;
javascript:;
https://www.gsa.gov/node/107493
https://www.gsa.gov/node/107493
https://www.gsa.gov/node/81553
https://www.gsa.gov/node/84341
https://www.gsa.gov/node/87754
https://www.gsa.gov/perdiemhighlights
https://apps.usfa.fema.gov/hotel/
https://apps.usfa.fema.gov/hotel/
https://www.gsa.gov/node/86231
https://www.gsa.gov/node/83829
https://www.travel.dod.mil/Allowances/Overseas-Cost-of-Living-Allowance/Overseas-COLA-Rate-Lookup/
https://www.travel.dod.mil/Allowances/Overseas-Cost-of-Living-Allowance/Overseas-COLA-Rate-Lookup/
https://www.travel.dod.mil/Allowances/Overseas-Cost-of-Living-Allowance/Overseas-COLA-Rate-Lookup/
https://www.travel.dod.mil/Allowances/Overseas-Cost-of-Living-Allowance/Overseas-COLA-Rate-Lookup/
https://aoprals.state.gov/Web920/per_diem.asp
https://aoprals.state.gov/Web920/per_diem.asp
https://aoprals.state.gov/Web920/per_diem.asp
https://www.gsa.gov/node/84929
https://www.gsa.gov/node/83979
https://www.gsa.gov/node/84867
https://www.gsa.gov/fedrooms
https://www.gsa.gov/node/86775


1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 28, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Approval of Early In-Person Voting Hours for June 27, 2024 Special Town Election 
 
EXPLANATION:  A Special Town Election is being held on Thursday, June 27, 2024 from 7am to 
8pm. The State does not mandate that Early In-Person Voting be held for local elections, but 
the Board of Registrars may choose to have Early In-Person Voting. Early In-Person Voting 
would be held in the Truro Town Hall. 
 
The Board is recommending the following dates and times for Early In-Person Voting: 
 
Tuesday, June 18th from Noon to 4pm 
Thursday, June 20th from Noon to 4pm 
Friday, June 21st from Noon to 4pm 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Non-compliance with State Law in that the Town Clerk has not 
requested or received approval from the Select Board to opt-out of Early In-Person Voting. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  That the Select Board vote on the following motion: 
“I move that we approve the request of the Board of Registrars for the Town of Truro to hold 
Early In-Person voting for the June 27, 2024 Special Town Election on June 18th, 20th and 21st 
from Noon to 4pm for a total of 15 hours for the week.” 
 
ATTACHMENTS: NONE 

 

Agenda Item:  7C 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE: May 28, 2024 
 
ITEM: Discussion and Possible Vote on Establishment of Municipal Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund 
 
EXPLANATION: At the April 24, 2001 Annual Town Meeting, Truro voters approved an article 
petitioning the General Court for special legislation to create an Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund. The legislation was approved and included as Chapter 274: An Act Authorizing the Town 
of Truro to Establish an Affordable Housing Trust Fund in the Acts of 2002. In 2005 the State 
passed Massachusetts General Law c.44, s.55c, effectively simplifying the process of 
establishing a local housing trust fund and setting guidelines for the trusts.  
 
At the April 30, 2022 Annual Town Meeting, the town accepted MGL c. 44, §55C to establish a 
Municipal Affordable Housing Trust. By establishing an Affordable Housing Trust under M.G.L. 
c.44, s55c, the Town’s Trust will conform with Massachusetts General Law and the new Trust 
will be able to accept/receive funds or property; purchase/own/manage property; 
sell/lease/convey property; disburse funds; borrow funds; and employ advisors/agents.  
 
The Select Board serves as the appointing authority for the board of trustees and considered 
establishing the makeup of the board of trustees at the May 14, 2024 meeting. At that 
meeting, the Board determined that further consideration was needed. At this evening’s 
meeting, the Board’s discussion will continue.  
 
Staff reached out to Town Counsel to confirm that the process of establishing the new Trust is 
as follows: 

1. Select Board identifies makeup of the board of trustees. 

 

Agenda Item:  7D 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

2. A declaration of trust is drafted by Town Counsel for approval by the Board. 
3. Select Board makes appointments for two-year terms. 
4. Once the board of trustees is appointed, then the Select Board, convening as the 

original Affordable Housing Trust board, would vote to transfer some or all funds in the 
existing Affordable Housing Trust Fund into the MGL Chapter 44, Section 55C Municipal 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund. 

 
Staff recommended that the board of trustees be composed of two Select Board Members, 
two Housing Authority Members and the Town Manager. Additional compositions were 
discussed at the May 14, 2024 meeting. Staff is still in consultation with Town Counsel 
regarding the content that should be included in the declaration of trust and regarding the 
specifics of the new trust. The Board may wish to defer a vote on this matter until more 
information is available.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Affordable Housing Trust Fund sources typically include 
Community Preservation Act funds and Rooms Occupancy taxes. 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund will not be 
established and the existing Truro Affordable Housing Trust Fund’s trustees, governance and 
powers will continue to be in effect.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO establish the Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund in 
accordance with MGL c. 44, §55C and the approval of Article 34 of the April 30, 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting and to establish that the board of trustees will be composed of {{list 
membership composition}} to be appointed at a future meeting. 
 
OR 
 
Discussion only. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. April 30, 2022 Annual Town Meeting Article 34 
2. Brief explanation of Affordable Housing-Related Funds 



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, April 30, 2022 ARTICLE 
34 

50 | P a g e

Article 34: Accept M.G.L. c. 44, §55C Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund 
To see if the Town will vote to accept Massachusetts General Law Chapter 44, Section 55C 
(Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund), as printed below. The Trust shall have all of the 
powers enumerated below: 

Section 55C. (a) Notwithstanding section 53 or any other general or special law to the contrary, 
a city or town that accepts this section may establish a trust to be known as the Municipal 
Affordable Housing Trust Fund, in this section called the trust. The purpose of the trust is to 
provide for the creation and preservation of affordable housing in municipalities for the benefit of 
low and moderate income households and for the funding of community housing, as defined in 
and in accordance with the provisions of chapter 44B. Acceptance shall be by majority vote of 
the municipal legislative body under section 4 of chapter 4. 

(b) There shall be a board of trustees, in this section called the board, which shall include no
less than 5 trustees, including the chief executive officer, as defined by section 7 of chapter 4, of
the city or town, but where the chief executive officer is a multi-member body, that body shall
designate a minimum of 1 of its members to serve on the board. Trustees shall be appointed in
a city by the mayor or by the city manager in a Plan D or Plan E municipality, subject in either
case, to confirmation by the city council, and in a town by the board of selectmen, shall serve for
a term not to exceed 2 years, and are designated as public agents for purposes of the
constitution of the commonwealth. Nothing in this subsection shall prevent a board of selectmen
from appointing the town manager or town administrator as a member or chair of the board, with
or without the power to vote.

(c) The powers of the board, all of which shall be carried on in furtherance of the purposes set
forth in this act, shall include the following powers, but a city or town may, by ordinance or by-
law, omit or modify any of these powers and may grant to the board additional powers
consistent with this section:—

(1) to accept and receive real property, personal property or money, by gift, grant, contribution,
devise or transfer from any person, firm, corporation or other public or private entity, including
but not limited to money, grants of funds or other property tendered to the trust in connection
with any ordinance or by-law or any general or special law or any other source, including money
from chapter 44B; provided, however, that any such money received from chapter 44B shall be
used exclusively for community housing and shall remain subject to all the rules, regulations
and limitations of that chapter when expended by the trust, and such funds shall be accounted
for separately by the trust; and provided further, that at the end of each fiscal year, the trust
shall ensure that all expenditures of funds received from said chapter 44B are reported to the
community preservation committee of the city or town for inclusion in the community
preservation initiatives report, form CP–3, to the department of revenue;

(2) to purchase and retain real or personal property, including without restriction investments
that yield a high rate of income or no income;

(3) to sell, lease, exchange, transfer or convey any personal, mixed, or real property at public
auction or by private contract for such consideration and on such terms as to credit or
otherwise, and to make such contracts and enter into such undertaking relative to trust property
as the board deems advisable notwithstanding the length of any such lease or contract;

Agenda Item: 7D1



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, April 30, 2022 ARTICLE  
34 

 

51 | P a g e  

(4) to execute, acknowledge and deliver deeds, assignments, transfers, pledges, leases, 
covenants, contracts, promissory notes, releases, grant agreements and other instruments 
sealed or unsealed, necessary, proper or incident to any transaction in which the board 
engages for the accomplishment of the purposes of the trust; 

(5) to employ advisors and agents, such as accountants, appraisers and lawyers as the board 
deems necessary; 

(6) to pay reasonable compensation and expenses to all advisors and agents and to apportion 
such compensation between income and principal as the board deems advisable; 

(7) to apportion receipts and charges between incomes and principal as the board deems 
advisable, to amortize premiums and establish sinking funds for such purpose, and to create 
reserves for depreciation depletion or otherwise; 

(8) to participate in any reorganization, recapitalization, merger or similar transactions; and to 
give proxies or powers of attorney with or without power of substitution to vote any securities or 
certificates of interest; and to consent to any contract, lease, mortgage, purchase or sale of 
property, by or between any corporation and any other corporation or person; 

(9) to deposit any security with any protective reorganization committee, and to delegate to such 
committee such powers and authority with relation thereto as the board may deem proper and 
to pay, out of trust property, such portion of expenses and compensation of such committee as 
the board may deem necessary and appropriate; 

(10) to carry property for accounting purposes other than acquisition date values; 

(11) to borrow money on such terms and conditions and from such sources as the board deems 
advisable, to mortgage and pledge trust assets as collateral; 

(12) to make distributions or divisions of principal in kind; 

(13) to comprise, attribute, defend, enforce, release, settle or otherwise adjust claims in favor or 
against the trust, including claims for taxes, and to accept any property, either in total or partial 
satisfaction of any indebtedness or other obligation, and subject to the provisions of this act, to 
continue to hold the same for such period of time as the board may deem appropriate; 

(14) to manage or improve real property; and to abandon any property which the board 
determined not to be worth retaining; 

(15) to hold all or part of the trust property uninvested for such purposes and for such time as 
the board may deem appropriate; and 

(16) to extend the time for payment of any obligation to the trust. 

(d) Notwithstanding any general or special law to the contrary, all moneys paid to the trust in 
accordance with any zoning ordinance or by-law, exaction fee, or private contributions shall be 
paid directly into the trust and need not be appropriated or accepted and approved into the trust. 
General revenues appropriated into the trust become trust property and to be expended these 
funds need not be further appropriated. All moneys remaining in the trust at the end of any fiscal 
year, whether or not expended by the board within 1 year of the date they were appropriated 
into the trust, remain trust property. 



Annual Town Meeting – Saturday, April 30, 2022 ARTICLE  
34 

 

52 | P a g e  

(e) The trust is a public employer and the members of the board are public employees for 
purposes of chapter 258. 

(f) The trust shall be deemed a municipal agency and the trustees special municipal employees, 
for purposes of chapter 268A. 

(g) The trust is exempt from chapters 59 and 62, and from any other provisions concerning 
payment of taxes based upon or measured by property or income imposed by the 
commonwealth or any political subdivision thereof. 

(h) The books and records of the trust shall be audited annually by an independent auditor in 
accordance with accepted accounting practices. 

(i) The trust is a governmental body for purposes of sections 23A, 23B and 23C of chapter 39. 

(j) The trust is a board of the city or town for purposes of chapter 30B and section 15A of 
chapter 40; but agreements and conveyances between the trust and agencies, boards, 
commissions, authorities, departments and public instrumentalities of the city or town shall be 
exempt from said chapter 30B. 

or to take any other action relative thereto. 

Requested by the Select Board 

Explanation: At the April 24, 2001 Annual Town Meeting, Truro voters approved an article 
petitioning the General Court for special legislation to create an Affordable Housing Trust 
Fund. The legislation was approved and included as Chapter 274: An Act Authorizing the 
Town of Truro to Establish an Affordable Housing Trust Fund in the Acts of 2002. In 2005 the 
State passed Massachusetts General Law c.44, s.55c, effectively simplifying the process of 
establishing a local housing trust fund and setting guidelines for the trusts. This article would 
establish an Affordable Housing Trust under M.G.L. c.44, s55c, conforming the Town’s Trust 
with M.G.L. All existing funds from the original Housing Trust would be transferred to the 
M.G.L. c.44, s55c Trust by a vote of the Trustees (the Select Board). For an explanation of the 
various types of affordable-housing funds (existing and proposed), please see the definitions 
list on page 13. 

Finance Committee Recommendation 5 0 0 
Select Board Recommendation 5 0 0 

 

 

  



Agenda Item: 7D2 

Affordable Housing-Related Funds 

Affordable Housing Trust Fund (EXISTING)— 
• Established by Act of Legislature in 2002 following Home Rule Petition in 2001.
• There is no trust or board of trustees; the Fund is simply a separate account maintained by

Treasurer known as the Affordable Housing Trust Fund.
• Accepts appropriations by Town Meeting; proceeds from sale of Town property; sale of tax

title foreclosure property.
• Sums in Fund may be appropriated by Town Meeting (majority vote) for capital purchases

of land or buildings “for purposes related to affordable housing.”
• All other expenditures from Fund are by majority vote of Select Board “for purposes related

to affordable housing.” The Select Board can accept/receive funds or property.
• The Select Board cannot, on its own, use the Fund to purchase/own/manage property;

sell/lease/convey property; disburse funds; borrow funds; or employ advisors/agents.

Municipal Affordable Housing Trust Fund (ARTICLE 34-Approved Fund)— 
• Established in 2005 by the state legislature (MGL c.44, s.55c).
• Trustees appointed by Select Board, no fewer than 5, includes the municipality’s chief

executive officer (town manager).
• Can accept/receive funds or property; purchase/own/manage property; sell/lease/convey

property; disburse funds; borrow funds; and employ advisors/agents.

Affordable Housing Stabilization Fund (EXISTING)— 
• Stabilization Fund (with no designated trust or board of trustees) was established at 2021

Annual Town Meeting.
• Fund has purpose of Affordable Housing (not further defined).
• 2021 Annual Town Meeting voters approved an article dedicating 33% of the receipts of the

annual local room occupancy excise tax to the Stabilization Fund.
• As with any Special Purpose Stabilization Fund created under G.L. c. 40, s. 5B,

appropriations from the Fund require a simple majority vote of Town Meeting.



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 28, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Update on Select Board Goals and Objectives 
 
EXPLANATION: A brief update on the status of the FY2024 Select Board Goals and Objectives is 
attached for the Board’s review. Board members are asked to report if there are status 
updates to share on the items for which they are the Ambassador. The Board may wish to 
discuss next steps in moving objectives forward. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  N/A 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Discussion and possible votes on next steps to move objectives forward. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. FY 2024 Select Board Goals & Objectives Update 

 

Agenda Item:  7E 
 
 
 
 



Priority Score Objective
Goal(s) 

Addressed Select Board Ambassador Present Status

1 11
2

To maintain vital EMS services on the Outer Cape the Select Board 
will support a workplan and synchronized transition plan to include 
1) establish a plan and timeline for the Town to provide EMS services 
without the auxiliary support of Lower Cape with the support of a 
consultant; 2) hire the four paramedics approved at Annual Town 
Meeting; 3) collaborate with Lower Cape Ambulance Association 
and Provincetown to meet the plan and timeline and prepare a 
contract that will facilitate this plan and timeline; 4) evaluate 
potential areas for regionalization.

D, E Robert Weinstein

Lower Cape Ambulance Association ceased operations September 1, 2023.  Although this was ahead of schedule, Truro 
was prepared to ensure continuity of ALS transport services. Truro continues coordinating with our Traveling Paramedic 
partners, Best Practice Medicine of Montana, and has requested additional paramedics to meet the call demand and to 
support Fire Academy training for our newly hired paramedics during this transition period. Due to aggressive 
recruitment efforts and the completion of a collective bargaining agreement that allows Truro to offer competitive 
wages, the town is ahead of schedule in paramedic recruitment efforts. Recruitment efforts are ongoing.
 
Staff also activated plans to address ambulance procurement, transport billing, and onboarding of the administrative 
staff position necessary to provide complete ALS service in Truro, all of which were planned for in the April 2023 Town 
Meeting articles. All of these plans are now in place with our Administrator now in place, Ambulance procurement 

The Town has received multiple applications and made multiple offers in the last few weeks for the 3 open paramedic 
positions for permanent staff. $250,000.00 in funding was approved at 2024 ATM for ALS supplemental support for FY25. 
The Town is ahead of schedule with hiring which resulted in a smaller request for FY25 free cash for ALS supplemental 
support. The original projection for FY25 ALS supplemental support was $706,000.00. 

2 10
5

Through the Town of Truro representatives and in concert with the 
Provincetown Water & Sewer Board, the Select Board will support 
intermunicipal collaboration to determine safe yield estimates for 
the purpose of developing a water resources management plan.  In 
addition, invite current/future stakeholders & intermunicipal staff to 
more frequent (2x per year) Select Board updates to discuss shared 
planning, future water supply protection, and for development of 
new source(s)

A, C, D, E John Dundas

Town staff prepared a stormwater management bylaw for consideration at the Special Town Meeting. The bylaw is 
currently in revision and was indefinitely postponed at the 2024 ATM. 

Town staff has initiated a new joint meeting schedule for key Provincetown and Truro staff so that more regular 
collaborative planning for water takes place. These meetings occur regularly. At the 2024 ATM, $100,000 of Free Cash 
was approved for preliminary master planning and evaluation for public water supply.

3 10
4

The Select Board will review all Town owned land to assess 
possibilities for municipal use, housing, economic development, 
open space, water, wastewater, and/or possible disposition to be 
completed by September 30, 2023.

A, B Kristen Reed

The Select Board held a work session to discuss the use of Town-owned land in August 2022 and then voted in a regular 
meeting to designate 25 South Highland Road for permanent placement of Town-owned structures for the purpose of 
Town employee housing and to begin a master planning process for 0 Quail Ridge Road. In September, the Board voted 
to commit $433,824 of Affordable Housing Trust Funds for the purpose of moving Town-owned and donated housing 
structures to 25 South Highland Road and to authorize the Town Manager to initiate the relocation of the structures. On 
May 14th, the Town agreed to commit $425,713.84 from the AHTF for additional construction cost to close out 
renovations at 71 North Pamet Road and one of the cottages at 25 South Highland. 

Staff secured $900,000 to move existing dwellings to 25 South Highland Road and the project is moving forward under 
the management of DPW Director Cabral. The moves were completed over February 21st and February 22nd.   

Staff is also working with the CCNS to determine appropriate Town-owned land for the land swap associated with the 
Chamber of Commerce Parcel and the Herring River low lying roadway.



4 10
0

The Select Board will initiate a revised cost estimate of a multi-
phased approach for a new Department of Public Works Facility at a 
yet to be determined site in the FY2025- FY2029  Capital 
Improvement Plan. By August 15, 2023, the Town Manager will 
work with the Public Works Director to welcome the public to site 
visits of the current Public Works Facility via in-person visits and 
virtual visits.

D Robert Weinstein

2024 Annual Town Meeting approved an amended version of Article 13 for funding in the amount of $2,831,000.00 for 
the purpose of engineering and construction predominantly at the Town Hall hill site. If approved at Special Town 
Election, we will move forward with conducting an Phase 2, Environmental Study at the Town Hall hill site. 
   
A video tour of the existing facility is available here: https://vimeo.com/857634946?share=copy

The recently appointed Ad Hoc Building Committee has met 10 times since its establishment in early April, making a 
recommendation to the Select Board in late April for a reduced cost/size future public works facility with an estimated 
cost of $28,310,000.00. 

5 98

The Select Board will promote the Local Comprehensive Planning 
Committee and process along with the work of the Economic 
Development Committee and encourage community participation 
and will provide regular updates.

A, D Susan Areson The Local Comprehensive Plan was approved by 2023 Special Town Meeting. 

6 98

The Select Board will appoint a task force of local experts and staff 
and two members of the Select Board to examine recurrent revenue 
generation options resulting in a detailed report and 
recommendations for both short-term and long-term 
implementation to the Select Board by April 1, 2024. 

A, B Kristen Reed

A charge for the Municipal Revenue Ad Hoc Task Force was approved and appointments to the Task Force are expected 
in February/ March 2024. The Select Board has also pursued revenue generation efforts with recent fee changes for 
beach fees (expected to generate approximately $99,345 in new revenue), changes to rental registration fees (expected 
to generate approximately $103,275 in new revenue), and changes to other fees including alcohol licenses, shellfish fees, 
etc that produce incremental increases in new revenue. The Select Board presented Articles 19-21 at 2024 Annual Town 
Meeting. These articles sought approval for a 3% community impact fee for owner occupied and professionally managed 
short-term rentals. The Community impact fee was approved at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting and will be dedicated to 
the Capital Stabilizaton Fund in the future. 

7 93

Upon completion of the Local Comprehensive Plan, the Select Board 
and Town Manager will work jointly to create a Town mission 
statement.

D Susan Areson
The LCP has been completed, so this initiative can move forward to craft a Mission Statement for the Town 
Administration and departments. 

8 93

The Select Board will hold joint work sessions with participation from 
the Truro Housing Authority, Planning Board and Zoning Board of 
Appeals to develop housing initiatives that will diversify the range of 
seasonal, year-round and transitional housing for people of varying 
income levels and will develop related articles for the 2023 Fall 
Special Town Meeting and 2024 Annual Town Meeting.   The Select 
Board will provide an update on these efforts at least semi-annually. 

B, D Susan Areson

Housing Production Plan was approved in October 2023 for adoption.

The Planning Board prepared a Duplex Bylaw that was approved at the 2023 Special Town Meeting. 

The Select Board recently approved a charge for the Ad Hoc Zoning Task Force and is accepting applications for 
membership. The Town currently has two applications and is seeking additional applications before commencing 
interviews. The Task Force will review the town’s zoning and general bylaws with a focus on provisions that may affect 
housing opportunities or production and will evaluate recommendations in the most recent Local Comprehensive Plan, 
Housing Production Plan, Walsh Advisory Plan and Economic Development Plan with the goal of proposing specific bylaw 
or policy changes to promote housing as part of its charge.  Appointments to the Task Force are expected in July 2024.



9 92

The Select Board will support and encourage projects that protect 
and restore our coastal environment including these current and 
ongoing projects: 
A) Pamet River Tidal Flow Restoration and Watershed Study
B) East Harbor Culvert Replacement
C) Mill Pond and Eagle Creek Repairs and Improvement
D) Little Pamet Watershed Study and Culvert Repair
E) Coastal Management (emphasis on Beach Point)

C Stephanie Rein

A-D) Updates on environmental projects are provided by the DPW Director during the staff updates portion of Select 
Board meetings periodically. 
Highlight:  Eagle Neck Creek Bridge reopened on 10/7/22, post project environmetal monoring will continue through 
2027.   East Harbor culvert replacment has beeen completed, post project environmental monitoring will continue 
through 2027.  Mill Pond culvert replacment is in the final design and permitting phase.  Construction for Mill Pond is 
scheduled for 2028.  Pamet River restoration, and little Pamet watershed study and culvert replacement projects  are in 
the preliminary design and addtional modeling phase.  All Pamet River related projects will move forward togther, and 
are funded by NOAA.                         
E) The final project report for the Outer Cape project “increasing coastal resiliency through Intermunicipal Shoreline 
management” was issued by the Center for Coastal Studies on June 14, 2022.  Deliverables for phase 2 include 
assessment to identify locations for potential salt-marsh migration; an inventory of the low lying roads in the 4 town 
project area; development of a regional sand banking database; and, development of management  approach for the 
littoral cells of our shoreline; each of these topics were developed as an interactive geospatial dataset in the Regional 
Shoreline Management geodatabase. In spring of 2022, the CCS held 3 public outreach sessions about the underlying 
processes that drive coastal change.The Outer Cape towns are partnering with the  Center for Coastal Studies to continue 
the Shorefront Management project and have submitted an application for a third CZM Coastal Resiliency grant.   The 
municipal staff team continues to look for other grant sources to develop the organizational framework for the 
management plan itself.

10 91

The Select Board will provide resources in the FY2024/2025 budget 
to increase the digitization of town services and records, and address 
cybersecurity and will lay the groundwork for a five-year digitization 
and cyber security plan that will be initiated in FY2025. The Select 
Board Ambassador working with the Town Manager and IT Director 
will provide an outline to present at a Select Board meeting prior to 
beginning the FY2025 Budget  Process.

A, D, E John Dundas

Grants received for digitization and records storage to the CPC and the Community Compact Grant Program. Digitization 
efforts included in the 2022 Annual Town Meeting Warrant: Clerk/ Planning record digitization, additional financial 
transparency and budgeting software modules, building permit software, and CPA request for digitizing Town records.

The FY2024 Budget included funding for some new digitization efforts. The FY2025 budget process also included a pilot 
effort for creating departmental budgets in the new budget module of the Town's financial transparancy software to 
start to digitize the budget preparation and review process.  Town Clerk Verde and Town Planner and Land Use Counsel 
Carboni are working on the digitization of Clerk/ Planning records. 2024 Annual Town Meeting approved $48,280.00 in 
funds to upgrade our website code and adding three new modules: Civic Clerk, Civic Rec and Municode, all of which are 
digitization efforts. Town Staff will begin upgrades in early August 2024. 

11 90

The Select Board will review the Senior Needs Assessment, invite 
feedback from the community on specific programs and services 
requested, and explore the feasibility and the cost and social impact 
of expanding services and programs for seniors to inform the FY2025 
budget process.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

February 2024 Update: Staff met with Caitlin E. Coyle, PhD, Director of the Center for Social & Demographic Research on 
Aging at the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston to discuss her team's ability to conduct a 
Senior Needs Assessment for Truro.  She outlined the process for conducting the assessment, provided examples of 
similar work completed for communities across the Commonwealth and on the Cape and stated that the project kick off 
for Truro is recommended for March/ April to ensure time to get information from year round and seasonal members of 
the community. The assessment cost was approximately $30,000 and a free cash transfer was sought at the 2024 Annual 
Town Meeting for implementation in March/ April of 2025. 
Update: Members of Town Meeting moved to not approve the $30,000.00 for this project. Town staff recommends 
removing this project until funding can be approved at a future Town Meeting. 

12 86

The Select Board will work with the Housing Authority and the 
Housing Consultant to develop a Housing Playbook by October 31, 
2023.

A, B, D, E Kristen Reed

The Consultant who prepared the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing Production Plan was contacted to discuss the 
scope of work related to developing a housing playbook. A quote and general scope of work and associated timeline was 
provided but will need further detail to ensure the Playbook adequately addresses this objective. The Town will work to 
develop an RFP to seek proposals to complete this iniative in FY 2025. 

13 85

The Select Board will work with the Walsh Property Community 
Planning Committee and the Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
to build on areas of common ground and build consensus on the 
specific initiatives and a more general vision for Truro with special 
consideration of the Housing Needs Assessment and Housing 
Production Plan.

A, B, C, D, E Susan Areson
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee recommendations and the LCP were approved at 2023 Special Town 
Meeting.



14 85

The Select Board will provide support to and collaborate with the 
Climate Action Committee and the Energy Committee in the creation 
of a Climate Action Plan for the Town of Truro, as well as to work 
with the Climate Action Committee and Energy Committee to 
develop a policy memorandum that facilitates and guides progress 
in all relevant areas toward a “Net Zero Truro” by 2050, and will ask 
for updates at least twice per year. The Board will also revise the 
charges of the Energy Committee and the Climate Action Committee 
to incorporate the directives from Article 53 of the 2022 Annual 
Town Meeting.

A, C, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Select Board voted to assign Member Dundas and Member Rein to work with the Climate Action Committee to 
organize a Truro Climate Summit at a time TBD. 
The Select Board voted to identify a funding strategy and prepare an article for the 2024 Annual Town Meeting to fund a 
Climate Action Coordinator to support the work of the group. The Climate Action Coordinator position was approved and 
funded with free cash at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting. The position will be hired in FY 2025 and Solar Revenues will 
need to generated to ensure the long-term sustainability of this position in the future. It is believed it will take 1-2 years 
of free cash transfers before revenues are available to fund this position long-term. 

15 84

The Select Board will submit a letter each to the Planning Board and 
the Economic Development Committee by November 30, 2023 
outlining the Select Board’s priorities in housing, zoning, land use 
and economic development in an effort facilitate collaboration and 
joint efforts.

A, B, C John Dundas
Member Dundas presented a draft letter to the Select Board in December 2022. The Board determined that they would 
like to re-visit the letter in June so that it could be sent in July 2023.

16 81

The Select Board will direct staff to apply for ARPA funds for the 
Broadband Needs Assessment Study by September 30, 2023.

A, D, E John Dundas

The Cape Cod Commission is conducting a Cape-wide broadband needs assessment and is including Truro. Results are 
expected in Spring 2024/ Summer 2024. ARPA funds will be reserved for any followup analysis needed after the 
completion of the Commission's assessment. The Town also submitted a Municipal Fiber Grant in the amount of 
$250,000.00 in April 2024 and we are waiting for a response on the award. The grant will bring fiber to the Transfer 
station, Harbor Masters office, Beach office, SNows Field, Truro Central School, Corn Hill Beach, and head of the Meadow 
beach. 

17 81

A Needs Assessment for Persons with Disabilities will be conducted, 
the Select Board will invite feedback from the community on specific 
programs and services requested, and will explore the feasibility and 
the cost and social impact of expanding services and programs for 
persons with disabilities to inform the FY2025 budget process.

**Collaboration with the objective related to the Senior Needs 
Assessment would be beneficial as there may be overlap between 
needs or between populations.

A, D, E Stephanie Rein

The Town of Truro updated its ADA Self- Evaluation and Transition plan that was revised in 2019 using CDBG Funds to contract 
Disability Access Consultants to facilitate the plan with staff support. Title II of the ADA and Section 504 requires us, as part of a self-
evaluation, to assess our services, policies, and practices to modify any that discriminate against people with disabilities. It also 
requires that we develop a transition plan to identify physical changes to facilities necessary to achieve “program access.” Part of 
updating the plan included conducting the following surveys: Survey for Town of Truro Program and Facility Users; Survey for 
Program and Site Administrators; Survey for Organizations Representing Individuals with Disabilities.

To meet this particular objective, the Board could engage a consultant to conduct an assessment similar to the proposed Senior 
Needs Assessment. If the Gerontology Institute of the University of Massachusetts Boston is amenable, the outreach and survey tools 
and various methodoloigies could be outlined in a scope of work to engage a consultant to conduct a similar needs assessments for 
persons with disabilities in Truro. If funding is secured at the 2024 Annual Town Meeting, this process could potentially begin in the 
spring of 2025.

Update: Members of Town Meeting moved to not approve the $30,000.00 for the Senior Needs Assessment which would have 
served as the foundation of this project. Town staff recommends removing this project until funding can be approved at a future 
Town Meeting. 

18 78

The Select Board will rework, update and set clearer objectives in 
Policy 54 and Policy 31, and will work to enhance compliance by 
December 31, 2023 .

E Susan Areson
Vice-Chair Areson prepared a draft Code of Conduct Policy to replace Policy 54 and a draft Communications Policy to replace Policy 
31. These policies will be presented to the Select Board at an upcoming meeting, potentially in March or April, for consideration and 
discussion. 

19 77

The Select Board will task the Economic Development Committee 
with inviting the Massachusetts Cultural Council to present to the 
Select Board, Economic Development Committee and the Truro 
Cultural Council on the process of creating a designated cultural 
district in Truro.

A Kristen Reed The Economic Development Committee appointments expired June 30, 2023 so the Ad Hoc Committee no longer exists.



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant   
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 28, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Approval of a Seasonal Entertainment License for Sunday Entertainment and 
Wednesday Entertainment at Truro Vineyards 
           
EXPLANATION:  MGL Chapter 140 § 181 provides local authority to license performance 
events.  Entertainment Application for review and approval is below:  
 

• Sunday Funday dates: May 26, June 2, June 9, June 16, June 23, June 30, July 7, July 14, 
July 21, July 28, August 4, August 11, August 18, August 25, September 1, DJ, recorded 
amplified music, from 5:30 pm-7:30 pm, no admission fee.  

•  Wednesday Wine and Dine dates: July 3, July 10, July 17, July 24, July 31, August 7, 
August 14, August 21, August 28, Live acoustic music not amplified, from 6:00-9:00 pm, 
with admission fee.  

 
The Entertainment Application has been reviewed by the Chief of Police and approved.  
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Entertainment will not be held for this event.    
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a Seasonal Sunday,  and a Weekday Entertainment 
License for  

• Sunday Funday dates: May 26th, June 2, June 9, June 16, June 23, June 30, July 7, July 14, 
July 21, July 28, August 4, August 11, August 18, August 25, September 1, DJ, recorded 
amplified music, from 5:30 pm-7:30 pm 

•  Wednesday Wine and Dine dates: July 3, July 10, July 17, July 24, July 31, August 7, 
August 14, August 21, August 28, Live acoustic music not amplified, from 6:00-9:00 pm 

 

 

   Consent Agenda Item:  8A1 
 
 
 
 



And authorize the Chair to sign the One Day Entertainment Application and Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts License for Public Entertainment on Sunday application.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. One Day Entertainment Applications and Commonwealth of Massachusetts License for 
Public Entertainment on Sunday -Truro Vineyards  

 
 













1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTOR:  Elisabeth Verde, Town Clerk 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  May 28, 2024 
 
ITEM:  Review and Approve Reappointment of Town Constable Brian Cowing 
 
EXPLANATION:  Town Constable Brian Cowing was appointed for a term that ends on June 7, 
2024. His appointment renewal is requested. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will be without a Constable as of June 8, 2024 until one 
can be appointed 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to reappoint Town Constable Brian Cowing for a term to end on 
June 7, 2027. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
1. MGL Part I, Title VII, Chapter 41, Section 91A  
2. Original application of Town Constable Brian Cowing with personal information redacted 

 

Consent Agenda Item:  8B 
 
 
 
 



Consent Agenda Item:  8B1







Consent Agenda Item:  8B2









Page 1 of 7 
 

Select Board Meeting Minutes    Consent Agenda Item:  8D 

March 19, 2024, Meeting (Hybrid) 

Via Zoom Platform 

Select Board Members Present: Kristen Reed-Chair, Susan Areson-Vice Chair, Stephanie Rein-Member, 
Robert Weinstein-Member 

Select Board Members Absent: John Dundas-Clerk 

Others Present: Darrin Tangeman-Town Manager; Kelly Clark-Assistant Town Manager; Jarrod Cabral-
DPW Director; Executive Assistant Nicole Tudor; Executive Assistant Noelle Scoullar; Town Moderator 
Paul Wisotzky; Mara Glatzel (Truro Resident); William Bibeau (Applicant for Appointment to the Part-
Time Resident Advisory Committee); Lisa Peets (Applicant for Appointment to the Part-Time Resident 
Advisory Committee); Kevin Grunwald (Town Voter); Elizabeth Wiley Chapman (Truro Resident); Jack 
Riemer (Truro Voter); Robert Higgins-Steele (Lead Petitioner on Petitioned-Article); Planning Board Vice 
Chair Anne Greenbaum; Finance Committee Chair Bob Panessiti 

Chair Reed called the meeting to order at 5:36 pm and read the information for the public to access the 
meeting by telephone and participate. Chair Reed introduced the Members and Town staff present.  

Chair Reed noted that since Member Dundas was not present, all matters voted upon this evening by 
the present Members, will be added to the next meeting’s agenda to record Member Dundas’ vote. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Prior to recognizing any individual for public comment, Chair Reed read aloud the ground rules 
regarding public comment. Chair Reed noted that she had attended several of the City of Cambridge’s 
City Council meetings and the challenges the City of Cambridge has faced in order to strike a balance to 
give every resident who appears at a meeting the opportunity to be heard during the meeting’s Public 
Comment period. Chair Reed added that any resident who exceeds the 3-minute time limit may submit 
a written public comment so the Members may see it.  

Chair Reed asked if any member of the public wished to provide public comment and Chair Reed 
recognized the following individuals: Member Rein, Town Manager Tangeman, and Ms. Glatzel.  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

None 

INTRODUCTION TO NEW EMPLOYEES 

None 

 
 



Page 2 of 7 
 

BOARD COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS 
 
A. Interview and Possible Appointment of Candidate to the Climate Action Committee-Mark Gebhardt 
 
Assistant Town Clerk Clark noted that Mr. Gebhardt was unavailable this evening and requested that his 
subsequent interview occur at a later meeting. There was no opposition to the request. 
 
B. Interview and Possible Appointment of Candidate to the Part-Time Resident Advisory Committee-
William Bibeau, David Leviatin, and Lisa Peets 
 
Chair Reed provided background information and noted that Mr. Bibeau and Ms. Peets were the two 
candidates for consideration. 
 
Chair Reed and the Members interviewed Mr. Bibeau with the Board’s standardized question format 
and the Members had the opportunity to ask additional questions were once the standardized questions 
were answered. 
 
Chair Reed and the Members interviewed Ms. Peets with the Board’s standardized question format and 
the Members had the opportunity to ask additional questions were once the standardized questions 
were answered. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to appoint Lisa Peets to the Part-Time Resident Advisory 
Committee for a one-year term expiring June 30, 2024. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
STAFF/COMMITTEE UPDATES 
 
A. Other Staff Announcements (Announcements only; no votes by the Board) 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman announced that the Town staff had recommended the drafting of an article, 
and by eminent domain and appropriate sufficient funds, to acquire Truro Motor Inn, located at 286 
Route 6, for the purpose to develop affordable housing. The draft article will be presented to the Select 
Board at the next meeting.  
 
B. Update and Possible Vote on Housing Coordinator Position  
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Town Manager Tangeman provided background information and reviewed the justification for the 
position. The proposed position will be paid by the collection of rental registration fees. Town Manager 
Tangeman stated that there would be no request for a free cash transfer or a tax increase. The position 
will report to Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Barbara Carboni. 



Page 3 of 7 
 

 
Chair Reed opened this portion of the meeting for public comment and she recognized the following 
individuals who commented on this topic: Mr. Grunwald, Ms. Wiley Chapman, and Mr. Riemer. 
 
Town Manager Tangeman asked Executive Assistant Scoullar and Executive Assistant Tudor to review 
the current process to assist citizens with the short-term rental registration process and briefly reviewed 
their regular assigned duties.  
 
Members then briefly discussed the need for the Housing Coordinator position.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Housing Coordinator position. 
Member Rein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
TABLED ITEMS 
 
None 
 
SELECT BOARD ACTION 
 
A. Discussion and Possible Vote on Town Meeting Warrant Article or Motion Consolidations 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 
 
Chair Reed recognized Town Moderator Wisotzky who summarized his role at Town Meeting, the 
planning of the Town meeting with Town staff, the bundling of items by the Select Board but which can 
be separated by a motion on the floor during Town Meeting, and the use of the Consent Agenda. Town 
Moderator Wisotzky announced his Town Meeting Talks. 
 
Chair Reed, the Members, Town Manager Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Clark discussed the 
Warrant articles in detail utilizing the Agenda Item: 7A1 as included in tonight’s agenda packet. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to direct Town staff to prepare Warrant articles and motions as 
determined at tonight’s meeting by the Select Board. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
B. Discussion and Possible Vote on Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager 



Page 4 of 7 
 

 
Chair Reed recognized Mr. Higgins-Steele who presented his citizen-petitioned article and DPW Director 
Cabral provided additional comments on this citizen-petitioned article. Town Manager Tangeman and 
Assistant Town Manager Clark noted that this citizen-petitioned article was determined to be in legal 
form by the Town Counsel. The citizen-petitioned article was copied from the Town of Bourne’s article. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to accept Bob Higgins-Steele’s citizen-petitioned article as a Select Board 
article and to collaborate with him to add potential amended changes. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to vote to recommend all the CPC articles as printed in the Warrant. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
Note: Prior to the following vote, Chair Reed announced again that there will be an agenda item for the 
next meeting to record Member Dundas’ vote on all matters voted on by the Members this evening as 
Member Dundas was not present this evening.  
 
Chair Reed made a motion to recommend all of the articles mentioned by Vice Chair Areson minus the 
free cash articles. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
C. Discussion and Possible Vote on Curb Cut Fee 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman, Town Manager, and Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
Chair Reed recognized DPW Director Cabral who recommended a $150 fee for curb cut applications. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to set the fee for curb cuts at $150 for curb cut applications effective 
immediately. 
Member Weinstein seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 



Page 5 of 7 
 

Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
D. Nomination of Member to Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission 
Presenter: Darrin Tangeman 
 
Chair Reed and the Members briefly discussed the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory Commission’s 
denial of Member Weinstein’s addition to the commission as well as the commission’s not disclosing 
why. 
 
Member Weinstein made a motion to nominate Stephanie Rein to the Cape Cod National Seashore 
Advisory Commission as an alternate voting member with a term to last two years. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature: Revised Municipal Ad Hoc Revenue Committee Charge 
Member Rein requested that all dates included in the Revised Ad Hoc Revenue Committee Charge be 
removed and there was no opposition to the request. 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Revised Municipal Ad Hoc Revenue Committee Charge, 
authorize the electronic signatures with the action of removing all dates from the charge and 
directive. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 
Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
B. Review and Approve Appointment Renewals: None 
C. Review and Approve 2024 Seasonal Business Licenses: Transient Vendor-North of Highland Camping 
Area, Common Victualer-Captain’s Choice 
D. Review and Approve Select Board Meeting Minutes: None 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed in the packet. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
Roll Call Vote: 
Vice Chair Areson – Aye 
Member Weinstein - Aye 



Page 6 of 7 
 

Member Rein - Aye 
Chair Reed – Aye 
So voted, 4-0-0, motion carries. 
 
SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS 
 
Member Rein had no reports or comments this evening. 
 
Member Weinstein commented on the Division III hockey game at the Fleet Center where Nauset 
unfortunately lost 1-0 to Marblehead. Member Weinstein congratulated Nauset for their season and 
thanked the local community members who traveled to the game for their support and attendance. 
 
Vice Chair Areson reported that she attended the recent School Committee meeting and there was a 
positive report regarding the School Improvement Program and Plan. She also noted that former ZBA 
Chair Buddy Perkel has been ill and she wished him well. 
 
Chair Reed yielded her time to comment to Planning Board Vice Chair Greenbaum who provided a brief 
update regarding the joint Select Board/Planning Board articles and the public forum that was recently 
held. Chair Reed then yielded her time to comment to Finance Committee Chair Panessiti who noted 
that the Finance Committee will discuss the budget articles and recommendations regarding budget 
articles at upcoming Finance Committee meetings. Finance Committee Chair Panessiti encouraged the 
public to listen to the meetings and be informed.  
 
Chair Reed thanked everyone who has pulled papers for vacant positions and asked Town Manager 
Tangeman and Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark if there were positions that needed advertising 
because no one had pulled papers for those positions.  Town Manager Tangeman will provide that list at 
the next meeting. 
 
TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
 
Town Manager Tangeman announced that there were no nominees yet for the Fred Todd Community 
Service Award and he reviewed the agenda for the next Select Board meeting on March 26, 2024.  
 
Chair Reed and the Members agreed to a 2 pm start time for the meeting on March 26, 2024. 
 
Chair Reed made a motion to adjourn at 8:18 pm. 
Vice Chair Areson seconded the motion. 
By unanimous consent, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Alexander O. Powers 
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff 
 
 
 



Page 7 of 7 
 

____________________________  
Kristen Reed, Chair 
 
____________________________  
Susan Areson, Vice Chair 
 
____________________________  
John Dundas, Clerk 
 
____________________________  
Stephanie Rein, Member 
 
____________________________  
Robert Weinstein, Member 
 
Public Records Material Attachments  
Legal Notice 
Application to Serve-Mark Gebhardt 
Application to Serve-William Bibeau 
Application to Serve-David Leviatin 
Application to Serve-Lisa Peets 
Housing Coordinator Job Description and Position Justification 
Housing Coordinator Time to Task Analysis 
Article List 
Articles for 2024 Annual Town Meeting Warrant 
Citizen-Petitioned Article: Vote to Establish a Climate Resiliency and Infrastructure Stabilization Fund 
and to Transfer $50,000 of Free Cash 
Building Permit Fees 
Electrical Permit Fees 
Plumbing & Gas Permit Fees 
Letter Regarding CCNS Advisory Commission Appointment Nominations (January 2023) 
Municipal Revenue Ad Hoc Task Force Charge (current) 
Draft Revised Municipal Revenue Ad Hoc Task Force Charge (redlined) 
Seasonal Application-North of Highland Camping Area 
Seasonal Application-Captain’s Choice 
 
 


	24-05-28-Select Board-AGN
	2A Agenda Request Captain's Choice Change of Manager
	2A1 Public Hearing Notice Captain's Choice
	2A2 ABCC Application CoM_CoO_CoS Captains Choice
	7A FY2025 Classification and Compensation Schedule
	7A1 FY24 Signed Class and Comp Scales
	7A2 FY25 Comp Scales
	7A2 FY25 Seasonal Rates
	Seasonal and Temp

	7A3 Classification of Positions
	Table 1

	7B Draft Agenda Item - adopting GSA per diem rate_5.21.24_v2.1
	FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Travel costs are located in Departmental budgets.

	7B1 FY 2024 Per Diem Rates for Boston, Massachusetts _ GSA
	7C Agenda Request- Early Voting
	7D Agenda Request AHTF Trustees
	7D1 Article 34 ATM 2022
	7D2 Affordable Housing Fund Explanations
	Affordable Housing-Related Funds

	7E Agenda Request-Goals-Objectives Update
	7E1 Updates to Goals and Objectives for FY24
	Sheet1

	8A1 Agenda Request Entertainment License
	8A1 Entertainment Application Truro Vineyards
	8B Agenda Request- Constable
	8B1 Attach Constable- MGL 91A
	8B2 Attach Cowing App 5-21-21
	8D 24-03-19-Select Board-MIN



